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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 4lst Annual General Meeting of the members of GSB FINANCE LIMITED will be held on
Saturday, 14th September, 2024 at 02.30 p.m. through Zoom meeting (OAVM) facility to transact the following business:

Meeting ID: 411 636 9432
Link:https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/ 41163694327 pwd=dUInY1hyZEJtVkI0SjInbFpoQlc4QT09&omn=79381313694
Password: 123456

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 3lst March,
2024 together with the reports of the Board of Directors & Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ramakant Sagarmal Biyani (DIN: 00523178) who retires by rotation in terms of
Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

Re-Appointment of M/s Suvarna & Katdare [Firm Registration No.: 125080W] as the statutory auditor of the company
beginning from the conclusion of the 41st Annual General Meeting till the financial year ended 3lst March, 2029.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act 2013 (as amended or re-enacted from time to
time) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, the consent of the Company be and is hereby
given to M/s Suvarna & Katdare, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 125080W) for being re-appointed as the statutory
auditor of the company to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of 46th (Forty Six) Annual General
Meeting (AGM) to be held for the financial year 2028-2029, for accounting the period commencing from the financial year
i.e.; 2024-2025 till 2028-2029, at a remuneration to be decided by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to file Form ADT-1 with the Registrar of
Companies with the prescribed time.”

For and on behalf of the board (RAMAKANT SAGARMAL BIYANI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR
GSB FINANCE LIMITED DIN: 00523178

Date: 22nd August, 2024
Place: Mumbai



NOTES:

1. The Ministry of Corporate affairs, Government of India(MCA) has vide its circulars dated December 28,2022; May 5, 2022;
December 14,2021; January 13, 2021; May 5, 2020;April 13,2020; and April 8,2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circular”)
permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting through Video Conferencing facility/ other Audio visual means
(“VC/OAVM"), on or before September 30, 2024, without the physical presence of the members at a common venue.

2. Further, Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) vide its circulars dated January 5, 2024; May 13, 2022; January 15,
2021 and May 12, 2020 and other applicable circulars issued in this regard have provided relaxations from compliance with
certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations).

3. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14 /2020 dated 08 April, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint
proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. Hence Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed to this Notice.

4. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and
participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes
before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.

5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed hereto.

7. Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seeking appointment /re-appointment at this Meeting are provided in the “Annexure”
to the Notice.

8. The register of members and share transfer books of the company shall remain closed from Saturday, 07 September, 2024 to
14 September, 2024 (both day inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

9. Members desiring any information on the accounts of the company are requested to write to the company before meeting
date, so as to enable the company to keep the information ready.

10. Members are requested to notify changes in the mailing addresses if any.

11. Members can avail themselves of the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form pursuant to
section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members desiring to avail themselves of this facility may send their nominations in the
prescribed Form No. SH 13 duly filled into the Company’s R&T Agents. Members holding shares in electronic form may contact
their respective Depository Participants for availing this facility.

12. Members are requested to notify immediately any changes of address to the company’s R&T agents or their respective
Depository Participants in case of shares held in electronic form.

13. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form to
eliminate the risk associated with physical shares and for ease in portfolio management. Members can contact the company’s R
& T agents for assistance in this regard.

14. Voting Through Electronic Means: Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company is pleased to provide its members with the facility of ‘remote
voting’ (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) to exercise their right to vote at the 41st Annual General Meeting
(AGM). The business may be transacted through e-voting services rendered by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
to facilitate e-voting.



15. The facility for voting through polling paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the AGM
who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM. The members who have cast
their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

16. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17 /2020 dated 13 April, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM
has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.gsbgroup.co.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com
respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting
facility).

17. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No 2/2022 dated May 05, 2022.

18. The instructions for members for remote e-voting are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on Wednesday, 11 September, 2024 at 09.00 a.m. IST and ends on Friday, 13 September, 2024 at
05.00 p.m. IST. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on the cut-off date Friday, 06 September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(if) Members holding shares in physical or in demat form as on Friday, 06 September, 2024 shall only be eligible for e-voting.
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 (“THE ACT’)

Item No.1

Board proposes that M/S. SUVARNA & KATDARE CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (FIRM REGISTRATION NO.:125080W) be Re-
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the 41st AGM till the conclusion of
the 46th AGM of the Company.

After evaluating and considering various factors such as industry experience, competency of the audit team, efficiency in
conduct of audit, independence, etc., the Board of Directors of the Company (‘Board’) has, based on the recommendation of
the Audit Committee, proposed the reappointment of M/S. SUVARNA & KATDARE, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company,
for the first consecutive term of five years from the conclusion of 41st AGM till the conclusion of 46th AGM of the Company
to be held in the year 2029, at a remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board and the Statutory Auditors.

Accordingly, Ordinary Resolution is submitted to the meeting for the consideration and approval of members.
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives, in any way, concerned or interested in the said resolution.



Step 1: Access to CDSL e-Voting system:

Vote electronically using CDSL e-Voting system:

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order

to access
e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL

Login Method

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS"” section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication,
you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options
available against company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you
will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS"” Portal or click
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account
number held with NSDL), Password /OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available against
company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.


https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Login Method

sers who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user
sword. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without

r authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
eb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home /login or www.cdslindia.com and click
stem Myeasi.

ccessful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E
nu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL.
SDL to cast your vote.

er is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
eb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

ly, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat
umber and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The

| authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be

inks for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Iso login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Once

will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option,
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

tion, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available
mpany name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be

1o e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
riod or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.


https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/

ord are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available

es in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through

Helpdesk Details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at infoensdl.co.in
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990

demat Member facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by calling at toll free no.: 1800 200 5533

| shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding

-in to CDSL e-Voting website?

ser by typing the following URL: https://www.evotingindia.com/either

ed, click on the icon “Login” which is available under

r User ID, your Password /OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the

g-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e.,



r CDSL) or Your User ID is:

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
ccount with For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
INSOO***]2******.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
ccount with For example if your Beneficiary ID is

[R¥FFHAFHHAXXEFX then your user ID is
]2**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001* **

dividual shareholders are given below:
you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.

irst time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was
ial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will

unt or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on
DL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID
in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID” and your ‘initial

steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose email ids
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4. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evotingensdl.co.in mentioning
your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting

1. How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on 14th September, 2024

After successtul login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are holding shares and whose
voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote
during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General
Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you
wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Instructions/ information for members for voting on the Resolutions;

1) Members who have cast their vote by remote-voting may also attend the Meeting, but shall not entitled to vote again at the
AGM.

2) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format)
of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies)
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at infoegsbgroup.co.in

3) The voting rights of shareholder shall be in proportion to their share of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as
on the cut- off date. A person whose name us recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e voting or voting at
the AGM.

4) In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories
and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat
account in order to access e-Voting facility.

5) M/s Ashita Kaul and Associate (Membership No. 6988 /COP: 6529), Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed by
the Board of Directors of the Company as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process as well as voting through
poll at the meeting, in a fair and transparent manner.

6) The results shall be declared not later that forty- eight hours from conclusion of the meeting. The results declared along
with the Scrutinizer's Report will be placed on the website of the company at www.gsbgroup.co.in and the website of CDSL
immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and will simultaneously be forwarded to BSE Limited, where Equity
Shares of the Company are listed.

1


https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

ail ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id
mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

e provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of

e.co.in.

provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16-digit beneficiary ID), Name,
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
.helpdeskelinkintime.co.in.. If you are an Individual shareholder holding

refer to the login method explained at step 1(A) i.e. Login method for e-
| shareholders holding securities in demat mode

request to rnt.helpdeskelinkintime.co.in. for procuring user id and
tioned documents.

Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for financial year 2024-
te www.gsbgroup.co.in for their download.

Book Post

If undelivered please return to:
78/80, Ali Chambers,
Tamarind Lane, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001. INDIA.
022 2265 7084 / 7185 / 4387 | 4388
GSB FINANCE LTD.
E-mail: infoegsbgroup.co.in
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IRECTOR'S REPORT

nnual Report on the business and operation of the company and the
24.

f the Company (Standalone)

tand-alone financial statements of the company.

2324 2223
3,67,24,110 3,25,30,980
29,41,341 46,21,923
15,881 19,164
1,60,15,867 677,129
34,41,997 (61,231)
1,25,73,870 7,38,560
(31,43,467) (1,84,590)
94,30,403 5,53,730

al year, NIL amounts are proposed to be transferred to the General

any new business and had not carried out any business activities. New

13



issued any Equity shares with Differential rights, any Sweat equity Shares

joint ventures :

or ceased to be the Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

rsonnel during the year is as follows:

._.Jncging Director 11/12,/2001
._. Executive Director 30/05/2016
._. e 21/07/23
3
E
B

Persons:

s resigned from the post of Chief Financial officer (CFO) of GSB Finance

e Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company with effect from 21st

and reelection, if any :

onfirms that they have received the Declaration of the fulfilling the
section () of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 from Ms. Usha

14



to be Disclosed in Board Report as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies
Personnel) Rules, 2014:

ration :
013, the nomination and remuneration policy of the Company which
s, competencies, positive attributes and independence for

any relating to remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees is
oup.co.in

held 7 board meetings of the Board of Directors as per Section 173 of
he provisions of Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while

12/07/23

21/07/23

14/08/23

24/08/23

14/11/23

14/2/24

15



Annual General Meeting :

The 41st Annual General Meeting of the company shall be held on Saturday, 14th September, 2024 at 02:30 p.m. at the
registered office of the company.

Extra Ordinary General Meeting :

As per Section 100 of Companies Act, 2013, Company had not held any Extra Ordinary General Meeting for the financial
year 2024-24.

10. Deposit :

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

11. Statutory Auditors :

The Company had decided to re- appoint M/S Suvarna & Katdare [Firm Registration No.: 125080W] as the Statutory
Auditor of the company from the conclusion of the 41st Annual General Meeting till the financial year ended 31st March,
2029.

12. Auditors’ Report

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

13. Secretarial Audit and Secretarial Audit Report :

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the company has appointed M/s. JK and Associates., a firm of Company Secretaries in
Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2024-24. The Secretarial Audit Report is
part of the Annual Report.

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN :

www.gsbgroup.co.in

15. Risk Management Policy :
The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks which may threaten

the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time
to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy

16
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16. Formal Annual Evaluation :

The Company has devised a Policy for Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and other
individual Directors which include criteria for performance evaluation of the non-executive directors and executive
directors.

On the basis of the Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and other individual
Directors, a process of evaluation was followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and
individual Directors.

At a separate meeting of independent Director, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the Board as a
whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-
executive directors.

17. Particulars Of Loans, Guarantees Or Investments Under Section 186 :

The Company has not made any Loans and Investments and Guarantees in relation to section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the fiscal year.

18. Particulars Of Contracts Or Arrangements with Related Parties :

The company has not entered in to any related party transactions during the year as specified under section 188 of the
companies Act 2013. Therefore no AOC-2 is attached.

19. Disclosure Under The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act,
2013

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee has
been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company did not receive any complain during the year 2024-24.

20. Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption And Foregin Exchange Earning And Outgo:

A)Conservation of Energy :Nil

B)Technology Absorption :Nil

C)Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Rs. Nil and the total foreign
exchange earned was Rs. Nil

21. Details of policy developed and implemented by the company on its corporate social responsibility initiatives :
The provisions Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the company.

22. Internal financial control:

Your Company has Internal Control system to ensure an effective internal control environment that provides assurance on
the efficiency of conducting business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safe guarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of Accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

23. Establishment of vigil mechanism:

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism to deal with the instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The Vigil Mechanism

Policy had been recommended by the Audit Committee and thereafter approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Company. The vigil mechanism is available on the Company’s website at www.gsbgroup.co.in



, affecting the financial position of the company which have
r of the company to which the financial statements relate and the

between promoters as under -

Number of Shares

e of proposed to be % of Share-
Transferee/ R "
. acquired by holding
Acquirer . )
consideration
Neelam R Biyani 3,75,098 6.25
Neelam R Biyani 4,353,576 7.23
Ramakant Biyani 7,000 0.12
Ramakant Biyani 3,50,203 7.23
Ramakant Biyani 5,70,000 9.50

the close of the financial year of the Company to which the balance
ment of tax liabilities, operation of patent rights, depression in market
inst the company, sale or purchase of capital assets or destruction of
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25. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future:

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company’s operations in future.
26. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013, shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures.

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(e) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that

such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

27. Acknowledgements:
An acknowledgement to all with whose help, co-operation and hard work the Company is able to achieve the results.

For and on behalf of the Board
FOR GSB FINANCE LIMITED

Place: Mumbai Ramakant Biyani
Date: 22th August, 2024 Managing Director

DIN- 00523178
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 09 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

GSB FINANCE LIMITED

Regd. Office: 78/80, Ali Chamber,
Ground Floor, Tamarind Lane,
Mumbai-400025, Maharashtra, India.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by M/s GSB FINANCE LIMITED (hereinafter called “the company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the GSB Finance Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in our opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024, , (“Audit Period”) the company has

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by GSB
Finance Limited's (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024 according to the provisions of:-
1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
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5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)-:-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,
2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Securitised Debt Instruments and Security
Receipts) Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with the client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period); and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015

6. Other laws specifically applicable to the company:-

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and rules and regulations made there under and any modification, new enactment
from time to time related to Non-Banking Financial Company.

7. Other laws applicable to the company:

The adequate systems and processes are in place to monitor and ensure compliance with general laws like labour
laws, environmental laws etc. to the extent of their applicability to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of followings:

(a) the Secretarial Standards issue by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(b) the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange along with SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that,

1. Mr. Suyash Ramakant Biyani was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company with effect from
21st July, 2023.

2. Mr. Giridhari S. Biyani resigned as the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company with effect from 12th July,
2023.

3. M/s. S.L.Kothari & Co. (Firm Registration No: 145673W) has been appointed as the Internal Auditor of the
Company for the Financial Year 2024-24.

4. M/s. Suvarna & Katdare (Firm Registration No: 125080W) has been appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the
Company to fill the casual vacancy caused due to resignation of M/s. H.P.Jadeja & Associates with effect from 16th
September, 2024.

5. The Company had done Inter-se transfer of shares between promoters as under -
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Name of Transferee/

Acquirer

Neelam R Biyani

Neelam R Biyani

Ramakant Biyani

Ramakant Biyani

Ramakant Biyani

Number of Shares
proposed to be
acquired by
consideration

3,75,098

4,533,576

7,000

3,50,203

5,70,000

% of Share-
holding

6.25

7.23

0.12

7.23

9.50

hedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

ommittee Meetings are carried out with the consent of majority of
eetings of the Board of Directors or the Committees of the Board, as

stems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
sure compliances with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

d No Special Resolution were passed.
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ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

To

The Members,

GSB FINANCE LIMITED

Regd. Office: 78/80, Ali Chamber,
Ground Floor, Tamarind Lane,
Mumbai-400025, Maharashtra, India.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For JK & Associates
Company Secretaries

Krishan Kumar

M. No. - 31443

C P No. - 22281

Date: 22nd August, 2024
Place: Faridabad

UDIN: A031443F001001896
Peer Review No.- 2659/2022
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CEO | CFO CERTIFICATION

ts and the cash flow statement for the year ended 3lst March 2024 and
f;

erially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
nd fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
regulations.
ered into throughout the year to be fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the
stablishment and maintenance of internal controls for financial reporting
ternal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting
d adequate disclosure to the auditors and the Audit Committee regarding
f such internal controls, if any, of which we are cognizant and the steps
these deficiencies.

Audit Committee:

r financial reporting during the year.
s during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the notes to the

have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
ificant role in the Company's internal control system over financial

FOR GSB Finance Limited

Suyash Ramakant Biyani CFO
PAN: BCTPB7873C
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NCE CERTIFICATE

clause 49 | (D) of the listing agreement with the stock
ement personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance
ncial year ended 3lst March, 2024.

Ashita Kaul
Proprietor
FCS/COP No.: 6988/6529
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORTS

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 31st March,
2024.

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations of the Company
describing the Company's objectives, expectations or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and
expectations of future events. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or
will be realised. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise forward-looking statements
on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. The statements involve risk and uncertainties
including those risks which are inherent in the Company's growth and strategy.

The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the Company
and overall strategy of the Company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on management's own
assessment and it may very due to future economic and other future developments in the country.

Segment-wise Performance :

The Company operates in only one segment for trading and investment in shares and securities. The Business Segments
has been identified in accordance with Accounting Standards.

Subsidiary Company :

As there are no subsidiaries of the Company, Investment made in Subsidiaries is NIL.

Risk & Concerns :

The challenge for the niche financial service provider companies today is the consideration of what they wish to keep
from the changes they made due to the pandemic. There has been a paradigmatic shift of geopolitics, data governance,
operational resilience and ever evolving technologies are key concerns for board room discussion. The company survives
in a highly competitive environment. Timely and effective risk management is of prime importance to our continued
success. The sustainability of the business is derived from the following:

- Identification of the different threats looked by the Company.

- The development of effective risk management framework to measure and analyse them.

- Risk management through proper reduction methodologies inside the strategy system.

- A constant vigil upon the advancements and changes in the environment and frequent exposure to audits.

- Reporting these jeopardy reliefs of risk management results to the appropriate levels of authority.

- Your Board has taken major initiatives like focus on cost reduction through inventory management techniques,
manufacturing process without compromising quality of products, retaining talented employees and promotional
activities like advertising, participation on trade exhibition, strategic partnership, customer relations etc.

There always sustains the danger of misfortune from insufficient or bombed frameworks, cycles or systems.
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Opportunities and Threats:

Over the past year, our company has identified several key opportunities that present significant potential for growth. The
expansion into new markets, both domestically and internationally, offers a promising avenue for increasing our customer

base and revenue streams. Additionally, advancements in technology provide us with the tools to enhance our operational
efficiency and innovate our product offerings. By staying at the forefront of technological developments, we can maintain
our competitive edge and meet evolving customer demands.

Strategic partnerships and alliances have emerged as another critical opportunity, enabling us to leverage the strengths
of other organizations to enhance our product range and reach new audiences. Furthermore, recent regulatory changes
have created a more favorable business environment, offering potential tax benefits and incentives that could positively
impact our profitability. The growing emphasis on sustainability also aligns with our commitment to corporate
responsibility, presenting us with the chance to lead in this space by developing environmentally friendly products and
practices.

However, we are also mindful of the challenges that could pose threats to our business. The ongoing economic
uncertainty, influenced by factors such as inflation and geopolitical tensions, could impact consumer spending and
investor confidence, potentially slowing our growth. The competitive landscape remains intense, with both established
players and new entrants vying for market share, which may pressure our margins.

Regulatory risks also loom large, as changes in government policies or compliance requirements could increase
operational costs and restrict our market access. In summary, while we are optimistic about the opportunities ahead, we
remain vigilant in managing the potential threats that could impact our business. Our strategic focus is on leveraging our
strengths to capitalize on opportunities while mitigating risks to ensure sustainable growth and success in the years to
come.

Some of the key changes in the industry unfavorable to the company are:

* Rapid changes in technology.

- Manifold increase in competition from International players.

- Fall of the Indian rupee against the dollar is creating problems for the consumer durables industry as it increases the cost
of product.

- Increasing compliances

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:

The Company has robust internal control systems and procedures commensurate with its nature of business which meets
the following objectives:

- providing assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations;

- efficient use and safeguarding of resources;

- compliance with policies, procedures and applicable laws regulations; and

- transactions being accurately recorded and promptly reported

Human Resources:

* In a business environment and marketplace that is continuously changing, the major competitive advantage for a leading
organization hinges upon knowledge, skills, and experience of its employees.

- The Company's human resource is essential to attaining its goal of expansion. Initiatives that effectively engage
employees help employees stay with the company longer.

- The Company's strong foundation of policies and processes ensures health, safety and welfare of its employees.

: The Company maintained good Industrial / Business relation in marked which enhanced the Creditworthiness of the
Company.

It has a well-designed HR policy that promotes a conducive work environment, inclusive growth, equal opportunities and
competitiveness and aligns employees’ goals with the organisation’s growth vision

* It is the Company's firm belief that its people constitute the primary source of its sustainable competitive advantage.
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nd Analysis, describing the Company's objectives, projections,
looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and
sumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could
the Company's operations are influenced by many external and
es no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any
developments, information, or events. Readers are cautioned that
requested to exercise their judgement in assessing the risks

28



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of GSB Finance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of GSB Finance Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 3lst March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 3lst March 2024, and profit/loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matters

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
[information included in the Management report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report

thereon.]

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
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and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or ou
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards (‘Ind AS') specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

‘|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

‘Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

‘Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

‘Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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‘Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

‘We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit

‘We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “B” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c)Based on our Examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of
account for the financial year ended 3lst March 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same

has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we
did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

(d)The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other compressive income), statement of Changes in Equity and
statement of the Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(e)In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS') specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(f)On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3lst March 2023 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3lst March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

(h)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

ii.The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

jii.There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor education and protection fund by
the company.

UDIN : 24032007BKAJSB9321
Membership Number: 125080W
Place: Mumbai

Date: 22nd August, 2024
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Annexure A- To the Independent Auditors' Report:

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ is our report on
the members of GSB Finance Limited (“The Company”) for the year ended on 3lst March 2024, We report that:-

(i)(a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and the situation
of fixed assets;

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals, and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification

(c) The company does not hold any immovable property. Hence, clause 3(i) (c) about title deeds of immovable properties
is not applicable in the present case.

(d) No property, plant equipment or intangible has been evaluated during the year.

(ii)(a) The company has inventory in electronic mode hence verification of inventory has been done through demat
statement at reasonable intervals by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed.A

(b) The company has not availed any working capital limit from a bank or financial institution over Rs. 5 Cr against
Current Assets.

(iii) The company has granted unsecured loans to a company but any other company unsecured or secured or unsecured
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

(a)as the company has granted a loan to a company which are not prejudicial to the interest of the company and not to
any other party any loan to parties covered under section 189 clause 3(iii)(a) which deals with terms and conditions of the
grant of such loans is not applicable;

(b)as the company granted a loan to the company covered under section 189 clause 3(iii)(b) which deals with a schedule
of repayment of principal and payment of interest is applicable repayment has also been received ;

(c)as the company has not granted any loans to parties covered under section 189 the question of the amount being
overdue does not arise;

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans
or provided any guarantee or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and hence provisions of Clause 3(iv) of
the aforesaid Order in this regard do not apply to the Company. Further, the Company has complied with the provision of
Section 186 of the Act in respect of the investments made by it.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not accepted any
deposits. Hence, clause 3(v) which deals with directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, are not applicable

(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. The company is not required to

maintain cost records under the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (I) of section 148 of the Companies Act.
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(vii) According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, the duty
of customs, the duty of excise, value added tax or cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. No undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax or cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, as of 31-03-2024, for more than six months
from the date they became payable.

a)According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us no dues of income tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess that have not been deposited on
account of any disputes except as follows:

Amount paid The period to
Name of the Nature of under which the i _ )
i . Forum where the dispute is pending
Statue Dispute Protest (Rs in amount
Lacs) relates
[ T
e Income Tax 0.59 AY 2012-13 Demand As Per Order u/s 143 (1) (a)
Act, 1961
Income Tax
Act, 196] TDS 0.82 AY 2023-24 Income Tax Department
Income Tax
Act, 1961 DS 0.12 AY 2024-25 Income Tax Department

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, there are no transactions which are
not recorded in the books of accounts but Surrender or Disclosed in the Income tax assessment.

(ix) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, we
are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and bank.

(x) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not raised any money during the year under review.

(xi) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have
neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees,
noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been informed of any such case by the management.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, clause 3(xii) will not be applicable
(xiii) The Company has entered the transaction with the related parties in compliance with the provisions of the Section
177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial

statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (IndAS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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Name of Related Party Designation Remuneration
Shri Ramakant S. Biyani Mg. Director 6,25,000/-
Shri Suyash Ramakant Biyani Whole Time Director 6,25,000/-

(xiv)Internal audit

(a) The company does not have an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(xv) The Company has not entered any non-cash transactions with its directors, or the persons connected with him and
hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The company is registered under section 45-I1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the registration is
enforced for the same.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

(¢) The company is not as Core Investment Company (CIC), therefore, there is no question of fulfilling criteria of CIC as
defined in regulations made by Reserve Bank of India.

(d) The company is not as Core Investment Company (CIC), therefore, clause (xvi)(d) is not applicable

(xvii) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year;

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the statutory auditors have not
taken any resignation during the year, therefore, there is no question of taking into consideration the issues, objections or
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors;

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. Calculations of Financial Ratios are attached with the Financial
Statement.

(xx) The provision of section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

(xxi) The provisions related to Consolidated Financial Statements are not applicable to the company.
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Annexure B- to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GSB Finance Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Cuidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

UDIN : 24032007BKAJSB9321
Membership No: 125080W
Date: 22nd August, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement

To,
The Members,
GSB Finance Ltd.,

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by GSB Finance Ltd.(‘the Company’) for the
year ended 3lst March, 2024, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement ('Listing Agreement’) of the Company
with the Stock exchanges for the period Olst April, 2015 to 30th November,2015 and as per the relevant provisions of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Listing Regulations) as referred to in Regulation 15(2) of
the Listing Regulations for the period .

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to review of the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial
statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on
representations made by directors and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement/Listing Regulations, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Membership No. 125080W
UDIN : 24032007BKAJSB?321
Date: 22nd August, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Balance Sheet for 31st March 24

0 0
Particulars Note No. | As on31st March, 2024 | As on 31st March, 2023
A |ASSETS
1| Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 2 13,17,898 2,40,274
(b) Bank Balance other than cash and 3 7,63,407 7,63,407
cash equivalents
(c) Receivables 4
(I) Trade Receivables - -
(I1y Onher Trade Receivables - -
(d) Loans 5 12,57,06,472 16,49,90,606
(e) Deposits 6 3,36,300 3,36,300
(f) Investments 7 2,500 19,25,600
2 | Non-financial Assets
(a) Inventories 8 30,29,466 1,18,39,466
(b) Property, Plant & Equipment 9 1,99,331 2,15,212
() Income tax assets { net) 10 1,00,06,850 75,14,126
(d) Deferred tax Assets (net) 11 2,00,614 1,99,144
Total Assets 14,1562 838 18,8024 137
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1| Financial Liabilities
(a) Payable
(I) Trade Payable 12
(1) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small 11,417 10,566
enterprises
(IT1) Other Payable
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises : -
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and small 77,124 3,69,123
enterprises
(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 13 - 6,44,04,076
() Others
(i) Current financial liabilities 14 13,96,713 15,15,542
2 | Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Provisions 15 34,865,323 8,29,906
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 11 - -
3| EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 16 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
(b) Other Equity 17 7,66,12,261 6,08,94,924
Total Liabilities and Equity 14,15,62,838 18,80.24136
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts F 140 (0) 033
M/s. Suvarna & Katdare For and on behalf of the board
(Firm Registration No: 125080W) GSB FINANCE LIMITED

Ramakant Biyani  Suyash Biyani
Managing Director CFO
DIN- 00523178 DIN- 07525350
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Profit & Loss Statement for 31st March, 24

Year Ended 3 1st Year Ended 3 1st
Particul Note No.
aricutars pie e March,2024 March,2023
in Revenue from operations 18
- Interest ncome 1,28,89,668 1,34,04,385
- Dividend income 353 216
- Sale of shares - 1,91,26,379
- Gain on shares 2,38,34,089 =
- Gain on fiir value of Financial instruments -
- Others - =
Total Revenue from operation 3,67,24,110 3,25,30,980
(11}  Other income 18-B 99,074 46,518
iy Total Income (I+11) 3,68,23,184 3,25,77,499
Expenses
(i) Finance Cost 19 29,41,341 46,21,923
(i) Loss on fair value of Financial instruments 20 - 74,900
(i) Impaimment of financial instruments 20 -
{iv) Purchase of Stock in trade 21 - 1,65,23,020
{v) Changes in Inventory of Stock in Trade 22 £88,10,000 34,65,028
(vi) Employce benefit expenses 23 55,895,500 49,44,356
(vil) Depreciation, amorizastion and impaiment 9 15,881 19,164
(viii) Orher expenses 24 34,44,594 12,51,978
(I¥) Total Expenses (Iv) 1,08,07,316 3,19,00,359
(V) Profit before tax (HI-1V) 1,60,15,867 6,77,129
(V1) Tax Expenses
Cument tax (28,09,610) (2,00,000)
MAT credit entitlement 25,09,610
Income Tax for carier Years 4,39,491
Defemed Tax 1,470 6,330
Transfer to Statutory reserve (31,43,457) 11,84,5900
{VII) Profit After tax 1,25,73,870 7,38,360
(VILI) Other Comprehensive Income
(A) (D) Items thar will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss B
Subtotal (A)
(BXI) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss s
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or
loss )
Subtotal (B) -
Other Comprehensive Ineome (A) + (B) -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VII + VIII)
(comprising profit (loss) and other comprehensive Income 1,25,73,870 7,38,360
for the Period)
(VIII) Earning per Share
Basic 0.21 0.01
Diluted 0.21 0.01
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 140

M/s. Suvarna & Katdare
(Firm Registration No: 125080W)

For and on behalf of the board
GSB FINANCE LIMITED

Ramakant Biyani  Suyash Biyani
Managing Director CFO
DIN- 00523178 DIN- 07525350
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Cash Flow Statement for 31st March, 24

PARTICULARS

As on 31st March, 2024

As on 31st March, 2023

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit for the year 1,25,73,870 7,38,360
Adjusted for:

Depriciatain and Amortisation expense 15,881 19,164
Unrealised (gain)loss on Fair valuation of financial Instruments - 74,900
Dividend Received (353) (216)
Defermed Tax (Saving)/Expenses (1,470) (6,330)
Reversal of gain on sale of shares 11,23, 100

Transfer to Statutory Reserve 31,443,467 1,84,590
Operating Profit / (loss) before working capital changes 1,68,54,496 10,10,468
Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Adjusted for:

{Increase)’ Decrease in trade receivables - .
{Increase)’ Decrease in Inventories &8, 10,000 34,65,027
(Increase)’ Decrease in other financial assets 3,67.91,410 (2,04,25,711)
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables (2,91,148) (7,26,582)
Increase/ (Decrease) in other Liabilities (1,18,829) 1,67,200
Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions 26,35,417 (7,17,964)
Cash generated from operations 6,46,81,345 (1,72,27,562)
Less : Taxation paid (net off)

Net cash from operating activities 6,46,81,345 (1,72,27,562)
Cash flow from Investing activities

Purchase of Investments

Proceed from sale of long term investment £,00,000 -
Sale of Investment (net of loss) -
Dividend received 353 216
Net cash used in investing activities 8,00,353 216
Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from short-term bormowings (6,44,04,076) 1,69,50,800
Dividend paid (net of tax) - -
Net cash used in financing activities (6,44,04,076) 1,69,50,800
Net (Increase/ Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,77,622 (2,76,546)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 10,03,681 12,80,226
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 20,81,303 10,03 681
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 20,81,303 10,03,681
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 1-40

M/s. Suvarna & Katdare
(Firm Registration No: 125080W)
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For and on behalf of the board
GSB FINANCE LIMITED

Ramakant Biyani

Suyash Biyani

Managing Director CFO

DIN- 00523178

DIN- 07525350



1 Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

1- A Overview of the Company
CGSB Finance Limited (“the Company") was incorporated on 29th November,1982 and is primarily engaged into providing
financial services, investment (finance and invenstment) and trading in shares.

1- B Basis of preparation
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

A Compliance with Ind AS:

The financial Statements comply in all material respects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and
other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements up to the year ended March 31,2018 were prepared in accordance with the Accounting
Standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) (“Previous GAAP”) and other
relevant provisions of the Act.

These are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. Refer Note 25 for an explanation of how the
transition from previously applicable Indian GAAP (hereinafter referred to as IGAAP’) to Ind AS has affected the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company.

B Historical Cost Conversion

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the following:
"Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value

C Rounding off amounts

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded off nearest to the Rupees, except when
otherwise indicated.

D Significant estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make estimates,
assumptions and exercise judgment in applying the accounting policies that affect the reported amount of assets,
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the financial statements and reported amounts of income
and expense during the year.

The management believes that these estimates are prudent and reasonable and are based on management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates and difference between actual
results and estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known or materialised

E Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating business
cycle (12 months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Act.
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1- C Material Accounting Policies
A Property, Plant and Equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any; Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. No CENVAT credit is avail on the assets capitalized.

Subsequent costs are included in the carrying amount of asset or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss during the period in which they are incurred. Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of assets are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the reporting date are disclosed as Capital
work-in-progress’.

"On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognized as at 1 April 2017 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment”

B Depreciation / amortization on property, plant and equipment

Depreciable amount for Property, plant and equipment is the cost of an asset, less its residual value. Depreciation on
Property, plant and equipment is provided on the startight line method value method over the useful lives of assets as
prescribed under para C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition/installation till the date, the assets are sold
or disposed off. Leasehold land is amortized over period of lease. Assets costing individually up to 5000 are written off
to statement of profit and Loss.

C Impairment of Property, plant and equipment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss on such assessment will be recognised wherever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of the assets is net selling
price or value in use, whichever is higher. While assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to the present value by using weighted average cost of capital. A previously recognised impairment loss is further
provided or reversed depending on changes in the circumstances and to the extent that carrying amount of the assets
does not exceed the carrying amount that will be determined if no impairment loss had previously been recognised.

D De-recognition of property, plant and equipment
The carrying amount of an item of Property, plant and equipment is de-recognised on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the de-recognition of an item of

Property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal in proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the item is de-recognised.
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E Borrowings and Borrowing costs

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are removed from the
balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Borrowings are
classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting date.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time
to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

F Financial Instruments - Financial Asset

G Classification:

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

(') Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through Other Comprehensive Income, or through profit or
loss)

(1II') Those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the business model of the entity for managing financial assets and the contractual terms
of the cash flows. For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Other Comprehensive
Income or profit or loss. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the
investment is held.

2 Recognition and measurement:

(1) Initial Recognition

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs
of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(II') Subsequent Measurement:

After Initial recognition, financial assets are measured at ;
(1) Financial assets carried at amortized cost
(II') Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

H Debt Instruments
(1) Measured at amortized cost

Financial Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flow where those cash flows represent solely payment
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in
interest income using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method the amortisation of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if
any is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(') Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVTOCI, is classified as Fair Value through Profit or Loss

(FVTPL). Such financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including interest income and
dividend income if any, recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss
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(') Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

“Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling financial assets and
collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at fair
value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI). Fair value movements are recognised in the OCI. Interest income
measured using the EIR method and impairment losses, if any are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

On de-recognition, cumulative gain/ (loss) previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to other income in
the Statement of Profit and Loss”

I Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses (ECL) associated with its financial assets
carried at amortised cost and FVTPL. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivable only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of such receivables.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.
When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider all contractual terms of the financial instrument
(including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument.

J De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset is de-recognised only when the Company

(1) has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

(II') retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

"Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-recognised. Where the entity has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not de-recognised”

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where
the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

K Financial Liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon initial
recognition as FVTPL. Gains or losses on financial liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

L Other Financial liabilities

(1) Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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(II') Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair value.

(II') Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

( IV ) De-recogpnition:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

M Off-setting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the Company
or the counterparty.

N Equity instruments

The Company measures all its investments in equity instruments other than those in subsidiary companies, at fair value.
The management of the Company has elected to present fair value gains and losses on such equity investments as at
the transition date in profit and loss and there is change subsequent reclassification of these fair value gains and losses
to the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in profit or loss as other income when the right to receive
payment is established.

Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVTPL are not reported
separately from other changes in fair value.

O Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposit with
original maturity upto three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short-
term deposit, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft, if any; as they are considered as an integral part of
Company's cash management.

P Inventories

Stock in trade is valued at lower of cost and net reliasable value. Cost is determind on weighted average cost method,
which is determined on their specific individual costs which includes only purchase cost.

Q Revenue Recognition

"Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits received/receivable by the entity on its own account. revenue is
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can
be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.
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(1) Sale of Shares

Revenue from sale of shares is recognised at the time of transaction

(II') Interest Income

Interest income is recognised by applying (EIR) to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other than credit-impaired
assets and financial assets classified as measured at FVTPL, taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate. Interest income is recognised on non-performing assets at net of ECL.

(a) As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset

(b) By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) in estimating the cash flows

() Including all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts

(lIl') Dividend Income Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the payment is established

( IV ) Net gain on Fair value changes

Any differences between the fair values of financial assets classified as FVTPL held by the Company on the balance sheet
date is recognised as an unrealised gain / loss. In cases there is a net gain in the aggregate, the same is recognised in
“Net gains on fair value changes” under Revenue from operations and if there is a net loss the same is disclosed as “Net
loss on fair value changes” under Expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

R Foreign currency transactions

(1) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the Financial Statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (‘functional currency’). The Financial Statements of the Company are
presented in Indian currency (INR), which is also the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

(II') Transactions and Translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are restated at closing rates.
Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets
and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain/ (loss)

Foreign exchange gain/(loss) resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognized in profit or
loss

All foreign exchange gain / (loss) are presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a net basis within other income/
(expense)

S Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable within 12 months of service such as salaries, wages, bonus, ex-gratia, medical benefits etec.
are recognised in the year in which the employees render the related service and are presented as current employee
benefit obligations within the Balance Sheet.

T Income Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

(1) Current tax:

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period in accordance with Income Tax
Act, 1961.
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Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

(1) Deferred tax:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized using the balance sheet approach for all temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the year in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable hat taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary ditferences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilized.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it
has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income or directly in equity, respectively.

U Earnings per share

Earnings per share (EPS) are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (excluding other comprehensive income) for
the period attributable to Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during
the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the EPS is the net profit for the period.

Diluted EPS is determined by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders for the period
by weighted average number of equity shares and potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except
where the results are anti-dilutive.

V Leases

(1) As alessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as
lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the
payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate expected inflationary
cost increases for the lessor.

(1) As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised as income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The corresponding rent receivables, net of interest income,
are included in other financial assets. Each lease receipt is allocated between the asset and interest income.

The interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease period so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the asset for each period.

W Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event

exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle such
obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated.
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is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
ying economic benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be
r a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of
rovision or disclosure is made.

tements; however they are disclosed where the inflow of economic
irtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset
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2  Cashand Cash Equivalent

PARTICULARS As at 315t March 2024 | As at 315t March 2023
3] Cash On Hand 43 489 17,279
Bb) Balances with Banks

HDFC Bank (2335) 1,000 1,000

Bank OF India (7070) 12,73 409 2,221,995

TOTAL 13,17 898 240274

3 Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents

PARTICULARS As at 315t March 2024 | As at 315t March 2023
3] HDFC Bank (4030) 343793 343793
b} HDFC Bank (1693} 419614 419614

TOTAL 763407 763,407
4 Receivable

PARTICULARS Al 31st March 2024 | As @t 313t March 20213

{f}  Trade Receivable

4} Trade Receivables considered good - Secured;

b)  Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured;

¢] Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and
d}  Trade Receivables - credit impanned

Tatal

(i} ©hers Trade Receivable
Sundry Debtors- Maone Than Six Months
{ Unsecured, Considened Good)

Total

Cirand Tatal

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule As at 315t March, 2023

:: Particulars

Duistanding for the followi

period from due date of Payments

Less than & Months

6 Maonths -1 Years

1-2 Years 2.3 Years

Maore than 3
Years

Total

1 |Undisputed Trade reccivables — considerned good

n  |Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit nsk
111 | Undisputed Trade Receivahles — eredit impaired
iv | Disputed Trade Receivables considered goad

v | Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credin nsk
vi | Disputed Trade Receivables - credit imgpiadned

TOTAL

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule As at 315t March, 2022

_:: Particulars

Chitstanding for the fallawi

period from due date of Payments

Less than & Months

6 Maonths -1 Years

1-2 Years 2.3 Years

Maore than 3
Years

Total

1 |Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good

n  |Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit nsk
111 | Undisputed Trade Receivahles — eredit impaired

iv | Disputed Trade Receivahles considered goad

v |Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit nisk
vi | Disputed Trade Receivables - credin impadred

TOTAL

5 Loans
e Asatdhst Mareh | Asan e Mareh
1024 1923
a Losns Receivable Considered Goods - Sccured; -
b} Loans Recelvable Comidored Goods - Unvecured; * 113706 ATY [LELE ]
€] Losns Reeeivables which have sigsifiesnt incresse i eredit rivk; and = i
d) Lowns Recebvables - credii lmpalred
TOTAL 115706 472 16 453E06 |

49



6 Deposits

As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars At Amartised At fair valae Designated at fair At Amortised At fair valae Designated at fair
through profit or |  value through Total through profit or | value through Total
Cost Cost
loss profit or loss loss profit or loss
Deposits
(i) Public Deposits - - = = = = = i
(i) Banks - - E E - - B B
(iii) Others
(b) Deposit to BSE (Under Protest) 3,36,300 - - 3,36,300 3,36,300 - - 3,36,300
Total 3,36,300 - - 3,36,300 3,36,300 - - 3,36,300
Note 7 Investments
As at 31t March 2024 As at 31t Mareh 2023
Through other Designated at fair Through sther |, Designated at fair
Farticalary Amartised Cost | Comprehensive “'""“L';mm - u:ur through Subrotal Total Amortised Cost (‘.mpriknm-e Tiocagh Profk or( ™ srvagh Subtotal Toul
Income i profit or loss Income profit or loss
(A) Mutual Funds
Gavernment Securitics B o = =
Qther Approved Seeurities . = . &
Iebt Securitics - - - -
Equity instraments = = : =
Western Co-operative Bank Lad, (250 Equity -
Shares (fuse valn R, 10)*% 2,500 1,300 1,500 2,500 2500 2500
Venkateshwara Business Finance Lid, (50,000 . n
i i ) . - 19.23,100 19.23,100 19.23,100
Gross Total (A) = = 2,500 = 2,500 2,500 = 19,25,600 = 19.25,600 19.25.600
(B (i) Investments outside India - - - - - - - - -
(i) Investments in India - - 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 19,25,600 19,25,600 19,25,600
Grows Total (B) - = 2,500 - 2,500 2,500 - 19,25,600 - 19,25 600 19,25,600
Total (A} 1o tally with (B}
{€) Less: Allowance for impairmenct loss - - B o s
) Net (A) - () - B 2,500 - 2,500 2500 - 19.25,600 B 19,315,600 19,235,600
More*® : Investments in Western ¢o operative bank is comsidered 1o be valued st market price equivalent to its cont due to sbsence of records and value involved in it
Note 8  Inventories
As at 31st March | As at 31st March
PARTICULARS
2024 2023
a) Closing Stock 30,29, 466 1,18,39,466
TOTAL 30,29,466 1,18,39,466
Note 9 Property, Plant & Equipment
Gross Block Office Premises Office Equipment Fn;:::z& Motor Car F:.": F:xglmng e rheal Air —-Sun:ilnmmng Total
Balance ason 01 April 2023 4,81,913.48 1,26,179 41,631 $,86,392 270 94,653 479,572 21,10,611
Additions -
Dispasal $,86,392 8,86,392
Balance as on 01 April 2024 4,81,913.48 1,26,179 41,631 s 270 94,653 4,79,572 12,24,219
Accumulated Depriciation and Amortisation
As on 01.04.2023 2,92,349 1,19,870 33,265 $,86,392 270 94,653 4,68,599 18,95,398
Depriciation and Amortisation 5,617 6,309 3,955 = o = 15,881
Reversal on disposal of asset 8,866,392 8,86,392
Balance as at 31st March 2024 2,97.966 1,26,179 37.220 = 270 94,653 4.68,599 10,24 887
Net Block
Balance as at 31st March 2023 1,89,564.19 6,309.00 8,366.05 - - - 10,972.99 2,15,212
Balance as at 31st March 2024 1,83,947.19 = 441105 . . . 10,972.99 1,99,331

Additional Note - 1 : Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company

The Company does not possess any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name
of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

Additional Note - 2 : Details of Benami Property Held
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder in the financial years

ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023
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Note 10 Income Tax Note 11 Deferred tax liabilities/Assets (Net)
As at 31st March | As at 31st March As at 31st March | Asat 31st March
PARTICULARS
2024 2023 EAREICULARS 2024 2023
Income Tax Status Year-wise (A) Deffered Tax Liability
Income Tax Refundable AY. 2012-13 B,09,923 £,09,923 Om account of written down value of assets 4,270 5,740
Income Tax Refundable AY. 2014-15 6,95,610 6,95,610
Income Tax Refundable. A.Y.2015-16 3,95,383 3,95,383 (B) Deffered Tax Assets
Income Tax Refundable. A.Y.2016-17 2,55,211 2,589,211 On account of losses 2,04,884 2,04,884
Income Tax Refundable. A.Y.2019-20 1,49,992 1,49,992
Income Tax Refundable. A.Y.2022-23 83,400 -
Income Tax Refundable 3,32,013 3,32,013 TOTAL 2,00,614 1,99,144
TOS On Interest Receivable 12,52,424 13,52,711
39,77,956 39,94,843
Nete 12 Payabies®
As per Guidence note on [ Ind AS - 7.12 paral[MAT) 60,28,894 35,19,283
PARTICULARS Aiﬂ.‘;'u“lueh Aiﬂ.‘;:;\lu(h
Income Tax 1,00,06,850 75,14,126 Payabie
A1) Trade Payabie
1) Te o
TOTAL 1,00,06,850 75,14,126 () Te i & eer P nAa7 10,566
Kotak Sccurity Pvi Lad (NSE) - .
M Peancial Service Lad - .
Mote 10(A) Amountsrecognised in profit and loss Link in fime nar 10,566
CARTICULARS Asat3lst March | Asat31stMarch
2024 2023 Tetal (A} [TFTH] 10566
Current income tax 28,09,610 2,00,000 (1) Other Payabie
Changes in estimates related to prior period - - (i) Te = P
Other Adjsutments = = ® P TN ETRES)
28,09,610 2,00,000 Total {15) T ECX
Deferred income tax liability / (asset), net Grand Tetal (A + 1] ma e
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (25,11,080) 6,330
Deferred tax sxpense/(Savings) (25,11,080) €330 Note: ™ The Coenpasy bas sot & - statss emder the Micro, Senall and Mediem Enterprises
S Developmest Act, 2006, Hence, disclosares. if any, reliting to amounts empaid as a1 the year end together with iterest paid / payable as
Tax for the year 2,98,530 2,06,330 ipeid ke e mH Wl 1L i .
Mate {b] R iliation of effective tax rate Particulars 200324 033
CARTICULARS Asat3lst March | Asat31stMarch . ) e ians - _ . .
2024 2023 1 |supplier a1 e end of cach accoemsing year; ML ML
Profit before tax 1,60,15,867 6,77,129 The amowst of Eterest paid by the buyer i terms of section 16 of fhe Micro, Small and Medien
. . i Act, X it the amnoust of the o e supplier = =
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate 41,64,125 1,76,054 2 |beyond the appuointed day during each aceousting year; NIL NIL
(31 March 2024 : 26%, 31 March 2023 : 26 %)
Taxeffect of: [The amoest of mterest dae and payable for e period of delay i miking paymest (which bave been
t e bot williont pildlig fhe e ) )
Other Adjustments (38,65,595) 30,276 3 |Mcro, Semall asd Mediom Esterpries Dieve kopmest Act, 2006; L L
2,98,530 2,06,330 4 |The ameount of d e end of each vear; NIL NIL
[The amoest of firdher imterest remaining due and payable even in the sacceeding years, wal sach
date whien the are paid 1 th paise, for the parpose of
5 |dimBowance of o deductble expenditare under section 23 of the Micro, Senall and Mediam NIL NIL
: AcL 2
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule - Asat March = 2024
(Orutstanding for the following period from due date of Payments
Sr Mo Particualars . Total
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years -3 Years Muore than 3 Years
i |MSME - - - - -
i [Others T4 1417 - - 88,541
il |Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
v |Disputed dues - Others. - - - - -
TOTAL 77,124 11,417 - - 8,541
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule - As at March - 2023
(Outstanding for the following period from due date of Payments
Sr No Particulars Total
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years -3 Years Mare than 3 Years
i |MSME - - - - -
ii |Others 10,%6,340 9,753 178.26 r 3,79,689
i |Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
i |Disputed dues - Dthers - - - - B
TOTAL 10.56,340 9,753 178 - 3,795,689
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Note 13 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

As at 31st March 2024 Asat 31st March 2023
Particulars At fair value | Designated at fair At fair value Designated at fair
At Amortised Cost | through profit or [ value through Total At Amortised Cost | through profit or |value through profit or Total
loss profit or loss loss loss
{A)  (a) Term Loan
(i) From Banks
(ii) From other Parties - - = =
(b) Deferred payment Liabilities
(c) Loans from related parties® - - 6,44,04,076 6,44,04,076
(d) Finance lease obligation
(¢) Liability component of compound
financial instruments
(f) Loans repayable on demand
(i) From Banks
(ii) From other parties
(g) Other Loans
Gross Total (A) - - - - 6,44,04,076 - - 6,44,04,076
(8)  Borrowingsin India - - - - 6,44,04,076 - - 6,44,04,076
Barrowings outside India
Total (B) to tally With (A) - - - - 6,44,04,076 - - 6,44,04,076
Note ™ *" Refer related party note seprately
Mote 14 Current Liabilities Mote 15 Provisions
As at 31st March | As at 31st March Asat 31st March | As at 31st March
PARTICULARS 505 2023 PARTICULARS 2024 2023
(a) Statutory Dues
TDS On Director Remuneration 30,000 30,000 e hg::, foxiesgsayeeibenelity
TDS On Contract payment - - Taverisinsis . .
TDS On Interest Paid 5,59,006 708,215 (A) Others
TDS On Professional Charges 44,300 3,920 Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets 6,29,906 547,870
GST on Brokerage Payable = - Additions/{Deletion) in Current Year - £2,036
(b) Others A 6,29,906 6,29,906
Dividend Payable 16-17 3,43,793 3,43,793 T —_— G GinidiG
aiis wvisions for Taxations 435, ,00,
Dividend Payable 17-18 4,19.614 419,614 B 2835417 2,00,000
A+B 34,65,323 8,129,906
TOTAL 13,96,713 15,15,542
MNote 16 Equity Share capital
PARTICULARS Asat 31t March 2024 | Asat 315t March 2023
AUTHORISED
60,00,000 { Previous Year 60,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10~ cach .00, 00,000 1,000,001, 000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
G0,00,000{ Previous ¥ ear 60,00,000) equity shares of Rs, 100~ each 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
TOTAL 6,00, 00,000 6,00,00,000
{A) Reconcillation of the equity shares outstanding at the begianing and at the end of the reparting year: Asat 315t March 2024 | Asat 31st March 2023
Number of shares outstanding at the beginaing of the year 6.00,00,000 6,00,00,000
Add:  Additions during the year
Less:  Deductions during the year
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
(B) Terms Rights and restriction attached 10 equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 10V- per share. Each shareholder is entitled to vote in propartion to his share of the paid up equity capital of the
Company except upon voting by "Show of hands" where one sharcholder is entitled to ome vote. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupecs.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 10 receive remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of all preferential amounts in
propartion to their sharcholdings.
() Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:
o Namse of Sharchalders As at 3151 March 2024 Asat 3151 March 2023
Haolding % Number of Shares Holding % Number of Shares
1 |Shri Girdhari 5. Biyani 582 3,489,103
2 |Shri Ramakant . Biyani 2459 15,00,066 5.13 547,547
3 Smt, Meelam Ramakant Biyani 2116 12,69,434 T.69 4,601,533
4 Smt, Sushma Girdhari Biyani .23 433,576
5 [GSB Capital Markets Ld, 9.5 5,70,000
6 |GSB Securities Py, Lid. a5 5,70,000 9.5 5,70,000
7 [GSB Shares Custodian Services Ltd. 6,25 3,735,008
() Sharcholding of Promoter as at 315t March, 2024
- Shares held by promaters at the end of the year % Change during the
§ No. Promater name & D o No. of Shares % of total shares yeur
1 G5B Securitics Pvi. Lid, Promoter 5.70,000 G.50%
2 Ramakant Biyani Promoter 15,00,066 24.59%
3 | Meclm R Biyani Promoter 12,69,434 21.146%
4 Radhika Prashant Maheshwari Promoter 4,500 0.08% .
TOTAL 33,44 400 55.33%
{E)  There are no shares reserved for issae under options or contracts‘commitments for the mle of shares’ disinvestment as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023,
(F) The Company has neither allotted any shares a5 fully paid up pursuant to contracts withaut payments being received in cash nor bought back any shares for the period of five years
immediately preceding 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023,
(G} The Company does not have any securities convertible into equity or preference shares as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March, 2023,
{H) The Company does not have any unpaid calls as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023,
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Other equity

As at 31st March 2024

Reserve & Surplus

Statutory Other items of
PARTICULARS Reser
Reserves Capital Reserve o Iu:lr ™ Retained Ea roings 08 Iu:-r Conspren Total
(specify nature) ensive Income
(specifly nature)
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2,62,22,866 1,00,00,000 - 2,46,72,058 - 6,08,94,924
Change due to Fair Value Gain** - - - - -
Changes due to expected credit loss model** - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - -
Add: Dividend B - = - -
Transfer to retained earnings 31,43 467 - - 1,25,73,870 - 1,57,17,337
Any other change (to be specified) - - - - -
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax - - - - -
Balance at the end of the reporting period 2,93,66,333 1,00,00,000 - 3,72,45,928 - 7,66,12,261
As at 31st March 2023
Reserve & Surplus
Statutory Other items of
PARTICULARS Resel
Reserves Capital Reserve o Iu:lr "¢ | Retained Ea roings Ot Iu:‘r Comprel Total
(specily nature) ensive Income
(specily nature)
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2,60,38,276 1,00,00,000 - 2,39,33,701 - 5,99,71,972
Change due to Fair Value Gain** - - - - - -
Changes due to expected eredit loss model** - - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - -
Add: Dividend - - = B = s
Transfer to retained carnings 1,84,590 - - 7,38,360 - 9,22,950
Any other change (to be specified) - - - - - -
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax - - - B = s
Balance at the end of the reporting period 2,62,22,866 1,00,00,000 - 2,46,72,062 - 6,08,94,923
As at 31st March 2022
Reserve & Surplus
Statutory Other items of
PARTICULARS Resel
Reserves Capital Reserve 01 Iu.‘-r VG | b etained Ea roings 01 Iu.:r Compreh Total
(specify nature) ensive Income
(specily nature)
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2,54.20,164 1,00,00,000 - 2,14,61,253 - 5,68,81,417
Change due to Fair Value Gain** - - - B, 10,000 - 8,10,000
Changes due to expected credit loss model** - - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 16,62,449 - 16,62,449
Add: Dividend = - - - = s
Transfer to retained earnings 6,18,112 - - - - 6,18,112
Any other change (to be specified) - = - = = s
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax = - - - = s
Balance at the end of the reporting period 2,60,38,276 1,00,00,000 - 2,39,33,701 - 5,99,71,977
MNote"**": its already adjusted in comprehansive income but user specific presented seprately however not madein the Current Year
Nete 18 Revenue from operations
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
FASTICULARS 31st March 21024 31st March 2023
Interest income 1,28, 89,668 1.34,04,385
Dividend income 353 216
Mutual Fund Brokerage
Sales of Shares = 1.91,26,379
Ginin on Shares 2,38,34,089
Fair Valee gain on Financial instruments - =
Orthers
Speculation Profit - a
Sundry balances written off
Wiritien off - -
Provision as per RBI - » 5« Created Reversal - -
TOTAL 3.67.24.110 3.25.30.980
184 Details of Interest income
1023-24 2011-13

Oin Financial Assets

On Financial Assets

Interest Incame on
Finnncial Assets

O Fimnncinl Assets | On Financial Assets

Interest Inconme on
Financial Asscts

PARTICULARS measured at fair meagured Clagsiiled st falr meagured at fuir mseasured Clagdiled at fair
Value through OCT | Amoantised Cost | value through profit | Valee through OCH | Amountised Cost | value through profi
or loss or loss
i) Interest incomeon Loans 1.28.89,668 - - 1.34,04,385 =
TOTAL 1,28,89,668 - = 1,34,04,385 =
188 OtherIncome
2023-24 2022-23

Interest Income on

Interest Income on

PARTICULARS On Financlal Assets | On Financlal Assets | Flnanclal Assets | On Financlal Assets | On Finaneial Assets | Financlal Assets
i measured ai fair measured Classified ai fair measured ai fair myeasured Classified at fair

Valie through OC1 | Amountised Cost | value through profit | Valee through OCI [ Amountised Cost | valie through prafit

or loss or lows

11 Interest onincome Tax Refund 49,073 - - 46,390 -
{ii) Sundry Balance written off 1 - - 178 =
Bili} Prafit on sale af PPE 50,000 - - - -
99,074 3 = 46,518 =

53




Mote 19 Fimance Cost
For the Year ended 315t March 2024 [For the Year ended 315t March 2023
©n Financlal On Financlal
PARTICULARS Nability measured On Financlal Hability measured On Firancial
at falr value ¥
o5t Cost
loss loss
] Interest on borrowings - 28,69.611 - 45,79,132
[i)  Cther Interest expenses - 71,730 - 42,791
ToTAL - 29,41,341 - 46,21,923
Note 20 Impalrement of financial instraments
PARTICULARS Forthe Year ended 315t March 2024 | For the Year ended 313t March2023
11 Provision asper expected credit loss - model*
[} impairment dueta reduction in value of Investment - 74,900
TOTAL - 74,900
Hate: ™" which credit loss model is applicable
21 Purchase of Stock in trade
PARTICULARS Forthe Year ended 31st March 2024 | For the Year ended 313t March 2023
Purchases of Shares 1,65,21,014
Eq. Derivatives (Lossca'Gain ) { Net OF Gains ) -
Demat / Holding Delivery Charges 2,006
Other Charges -
Security Transction tax .
Stump Charges .
Stamp Duty Charges -
Tum Over Charges =
Goods and Service Tax On Security Transactions .
TOTAL - 1,65,23,020
Mote 22 Changes in Inventory of Stock in Trade
PARTICULARS Forthe Year ended 315t March 2024 | For the Year ended 315t March2023
Stock in trade:
Opening Stock 1,18,39,466
Less: Closing Stock 30,29.466 1,18,39.466
TOTAL BB, 10,000 34.65,018
Note 1} Employes brsellt enprosee
PARTICLILARS Forthe Year ended 315t March 2024 | For the Year ended 315t March 1023
Dimcctor’s Remunasation 1130000 1300000
Salary & Banus 4250,000 3623300
Saafll Welfare Expenses 5 %00 105 365
ebers
Pewfessional Tax - Salary - 15487
TOTAL 344356
Wote 14 Otkerespenses
PARTICLILARS For the Fear ended 31t March 2024 | For the Your ended 314t March 2035

o |Advertisemaont & Publicity LI [TET]

b |Annusl Foes Stock Exchange a B

© Bk Commixsion/Charges LiE] 1,839

d  |Conveyance Expenicy 42,000 119915

e |Depositry Chasges 7,188 27,405
[Director's Sitting Foos.

Dhvidend Diseribetion Exp & 12
[Donation
Bletricity Charges
Franking Charges
t |Generad Bxpenses 152664 -
£ |GST Expeines
CUST om Expenses 10,162 8,680
08T on Expences [[ALF LE2

B [Legal & Prefessions Fees 24 33,401 10,96,070

I |Listing Fees With BSE 383,560 355,000

I [Moror Car Expemes | Ine Inserance Charges) . 5774

| |Mewapaper & Period bbals - 17,270

b |Asdiiors Remunarstons

Fosmarsnony sudit focs 43,000 33,300
Fortax audit foes . -
Fos other seavices - N
I [Pesisge & Courier Charges 3547 39,955
m  |Printing & Stationery Exponses (R F3] 54,867

n |Peofession Tax (Company) 19,775 -
[P fession Tax {INeecten) ) =

& [Pemalty = =

B [Repains & Corgite ) 23,700 5,200

a  [ROC Fees [FELH 9,657

¢ |Rounding off

5 |Sales Pressotion Exgenses 62,385

t | Shae Registras Focs a8.087

b |Telephone & Mebile Expesces 76,019
Travelling Expenses -

v | Water Charges =
Webaite Expenics . -
Wridtom odf - -

w |Peovidion ai per RBI - Norsa - Created/ Reverial - 82,036

x |Cemtral Depocsliory Srvice (Indiah Lid. 52463
Membenbip foes witten off (steding holidays) = %

¥ |[Share lnsumace Premium 3,000 3,000

7 |Late Filling Fees . B
TOTAL s
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Tair Ve Memrements
T aneisl Bnstrurmenty by Catngery

As st March 11,2008 Aa st March 31,2018
FWPL ool L wact
Fisancial Assets
1 Carihand cash equivalents 13,17,898 140274
2k Balance other thas cih aad cash BT 761,87
r—
1 Recelvabled
“Tride Mot ehvablel
Other Trade Rocavables . -
4 Lewns 12,89,08472 16,49,90,606
5 Deposns 1,34,300 336,350
& lavestranti 2,500 - 19,25,600 -
ToTAL 230 . 13,81, 38,077 15,25,600 P 16,81,35,587
Fimancisl Labilzien
1 Paysble
Trade Payatie RLE L 10
Ceher Payasle ELRELY PR ALY
1 Barrowh 44,0408
0ther than Dabit Secerities)
3
Curven Rrancial babibaies 13,596,718 15,15.542
ToTaL = P 188558 , - L5
Note 25  Related PartyInformations
Bescription of Description of
bl Nema orA Aeiitea ety relutionship reletionship
1 558 Securities Pt Lid Group Company Graup Company
Ky Management persanel
1 Shri Ramakant. 5. Biyani Managing Director Managing Director
2 Shri Suyash Ramakant Blyan (=37
Note  25A  Transaction with the Related Party
Srio. | Nama of related Party | mature of 202324 2022-23
1 GSB Securities Pvt Lid Loan = 6,44,04.076
3 [shri Ramakant. 5. Biyani Remunaration pald 6,25,000 600,000
4 Shri Suyash Ramakant Biyani Remunaration paid £,25,000 6.00.000

§
?

St Mo,

1 |ssns«urma PytLid

202324 | 202223
- | 6,44.04.076

Mote 27 Financial Risk Management

with

Risk Management is an integral part

formalisinga sy

the mast relevant risks, building on existing Management practices, knowledge and structures. With the help of a reputed consultancy firm, the Company has
P . s e

existence of the Company a4 4 going concern and to its

Browth areidentified and remedied ona timely basis.

Systen, leading

1 Riskidentification and definition

Focused on identifying relevant fisks, creating updating clear definitions to ensure undisputed

contributing factors.

2 Riskclassification:

Focused on understanding the various impacts of risks and the level of influence on its root causes. this

causes and clear understanding ofrisk intereelationships.

3 Riskassessment and pricritisation

along with details af

wolues identifyi

¥ing roct causes

ip far critical risks.
existing mitigation controls

4 Riskmitigation

appetiteand

Focused on addressing critical risks to restrict their impact(s} to an acceptable leel (within the defined risk appetitel This invelves a clear definitian of actions,

responsisiltics and milestones.
5 Riskreportingand monitaring

d the Audi C

Management of iquidity risk

‘The principal sources of liquidity of the Company are cash and cash equivalents, the cash flow that is generated from aperations. The Company belleves that current cash

and cash equivalents, cash flow that is generated to meet rdingly, liquidity risk is perceived te be low. The following table
liabilities of the i ate:
AsatMarch 31,2024 Notes Carrying Amount | Lessthan 12 Months “:':I:“ ToAL
TOther than Debt Securities] ) B = B :
Payable 12
Trade Payable 11,417 11,239 178 11,417
Other Payable 77,128 77,128 - 77,124
| Cthers
| Cther Financial Liabilities 14 13,96,713 13,96,713 13,96,713
AsatMarch 31,2023 Carrying Amount Lessthan 12 Months M:m" TOTAL
Borrowings (Other than Deb it 13 6,44,08,076 6,44,08,076 - 6,44,04,076
Payable 12
| Trade Fayable 10,566 37,6111 48,177 10,566
Other Payable 3,69,123 3,69,123 - 1,69,123
| Others
| Other Financial Liabilities 14 15,15,542 15,15,542 15,15,542




Note

Note

28 Management of credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer ar counterparty fails to meet its contractual Obligation

Trade receivables

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited, due to the customer base being large, diverse and across sectors and countries. All trade receivables are

reviewed and assessed for default on a quarterly basis.

Historical experience of collecting receivables of the Company is supparted by low level of past default and hence the credit risk is perceived to be low.

—Trade P

Asat March, 2024

1 Loss allowance on March 31, 2023
Changesin loss allowance
2 Loss allowance on March 31, 2024

29 Confirmation of balances have not been received from most of the loans and advances. In the opinion of theboard current assets, loans and advances have avalue on realisation in the

oardinary course of business atleast equal to th t at which they d.

30  RiskManagement

The pri y objective of Capital of the Company is to maximise Shareholder value. The Company monitors capital using Debt-Equity ratio which is total debt divided by
total equity
PARTICULARS As at March, 2024 Asat March, 2023
1 Total Debt - 6,44,04,076
2 Total Equity 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
3 Debt - Equity Ratio 0.00 1.07

31  Earningper shares

Basic earning per shareis computed using the weighted average number of equity sh. ling during the period

Diluted EPSiscomputed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted average number of equity shares
that could have been issued upon canversion of all dilutive potential equity share. Dillutive potential equity share deemed converted as of the begining of the period, unlessissued at a later date.
Dilutive potential equity share are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity share and potentially dilutive equity share are adjusted for bonus share, as

appropriate.
PARTICULARS As at March, 2024 Asat March, 2023
1 Profit for the Year attributable to equity sharehalders 1,25,73,870 7,38,360
2 Basic | Weighted average number of Equity sh ingthe year 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000
3 Nominal value of Equity share 10.00 10.00
4 Basic and diluted EPS 0.21 0.01
32
There have been no event after the reporting date that require adj fdiscl in the financial
33
The disclosures as required by the NBFC Master Directionsi 1 by RBI [Discl made as per Ind ASfinancial statements except otherwise stated)
33(i) Investments
PARTICULARS As at March, 2024 Asat March, 2023
iy Value ofinvestments
A Grossvalue ofinvestments
-In India 2,500 19,25,600
- Outside India
B isions for depreciation! r—
-InIndia
- Outside India
[+ Net value ofinvestments
-In India 2,500 19,25,600
- Outside India - -
i) Movement of provisions held towards financial assets
A Opening Balance 6,29,906 5,47,870
B Add : Provisioning made during the Year | Net of Appreciation) - 82,036
[ Less : Writeofffwrite back of excess provisions during the year (1,67,107) -
D Closing Balance 4,62,799 6,29,906
33(ii) Exposure in the capital Market
PARTICULARS As at March, 2024 As at March, 2023
1 Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity ariented mutual funds the
corpusof which is not exclusively invested in carporate debt;
(a) In Investment 2,500 19,25,600
(b} Inlnventary 30,29,466 1,18,39,466
2
Advances against shares/bonds/debentures ar other securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment in shares - -
(including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, convert ures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;
3 Advances for any other purposes where shares ar convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual fundsare taken as primary security;
4
Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than
shares/convertible bonds/convertible debentures/ units of equity oriented mutual funds'does not fully cover the advances;
5
Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrakers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers; B B
[
Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis for - -
meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companiesin anticipation of raising resources;
7 Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues; - -
8 All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) - -
Total exposure to Capital Market 30,31,966 1,37,65,066
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33(iii) Details of non performing financial assets purchased/sold
The Company has not purchased and sold any non perfarming financial asset during the current and previous year
33(iv) Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded
The Company has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits during the current and previous year
NP Unsecured advances
Total loans and advances includes Rs. 12.57 Crore crore which are unsecured advances where as in previous year Rs. 16.49 Crore
33(vi) Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators
The Company does not haveregistered in other financial sector regulators except Reserve Bank of India [RBI)
33(vii) Details of penaltiesi i by RBI and other
Rs. Nil penalties has been levied by the Reserve Bank of India or any other Regulators for the year ended 31 March 2024. ( Previous Year NIL Lakhs)
33{uiii) ion of ive Di
Particulars As at March, 2024 As at March, 2023
i) |Ramakant Sagarmal Biyani 6,25,000 6,00,000
(i) |Suyash Ramakant Biyani 6,25,000 6,00,000
Total 12,50,000 12,00,000
33(ix) Provisionsand Contingencies
[« i isi i Conti ies' shownin the of Profit and L Asat March, 2024 Asat March, 2023
(i} |Provision for non-perfarming assets - -
({ii) |Provision for income tax/deferred tax and tax adjustments of earlier years 28,35,417 2,00,000
(i) |Provision for standard assets - -
{iv) |Other provision and contingencies 6,29,906 6,29,906
33(x) Draw Down from Reserves
The Company has not drawn down any amount from reserves during the Year as well as previous Year
33(xi) Concentration ofd i | - i NPAs
Particulars Asat March, 2024 Asat March, 2023
A Concentration of deposits*
Total deposits of five largest depositars 3,36,300 3,36,300
Percentage of deposits to twenty largest depositors to total deposits 100.00% 100.00%
B Concentration of advances
Total advances top five largest borrowers 9,98,54,457 10,04,14,151
Percentage of advances to five largest borrowers to total advances 79.43% 60.86%
[4 Concentration of exposures (Including Off-Balance Sheet exposure)
Total advances top five largest borrowers/Customers 2,05,00,000 5,27,10,799
Percentage of advances to five largest borrowers to total advances/Customers 16.31% 31.95%
D  |Concentration of NPAs
Total exposure to top NPA accounts - -
E Sector-wise NPA
Agriculture and allied activities - -
Micro and Small Medium Enterprises - -
Corporate borrowers - -
Services Sector Borrowers - -
Unsecured personal loans - -
Real Estate Sectors - -
Other personal loans - -
*no public deposits
33(xii) Disclosure of complaints:
Particulars Asat March, 2024 Asat March, 2023
Customer complaints
A No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -
B Nao. of complaints received during the year - -
[4 No. of complaints redressed during the year - -
D No. of complaints pending at the end of the year - -
34 Thediscl quired by the Master Directi itoring of fraudsin NBFCs issued by RBI dated 29 September 2016
The company has fraude monitoring team who on quarterly basis review the overall procedure and policies there are no cases of Frauds during the year as well as no casesin the previous
year.
35  TheCompany has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender in the financial years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
36 Relationship with Struck off Companies

There are no transactions with companies whose names have been struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 in the financial years

ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.
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Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

Where any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period, details and reasons thereof shall be disclosed. The Company shall provide the detailsin
relation to each charge or satisfaction that are not registered by the statutory date. Such details may include a brief description of the charges or satisfaction, the location of the
Registrar, the period (in days or months) by which such charge had to be registered and the reason for delay in registration.

Compliance with number of layers of companies

Where the company has not complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,
the name and CIN of the companies beyond the specified layers and the relationship / extent of holding of the company in such downstream companies shall be disclosed.

Analytical Ratio - Capital Adequacy Ratio

Particulars AsatMarch31,2024 | AsatMarch31,2023
A |Tier-I-Capital 8,46,72,062 8,39,33,701
B |Tier-1l-Capital 3,62,22,866 3,60,38,276
C  |Total Capital 12,08,94,928 11,99,71,977
D |Total Risk of Weighted Ascets 13,52,20,915 17,25,81,033
E  |CRAR(%) 89.41% 69.52%
F |CRAR{%) Tier-I-Capital (%) 62.62% 48.63%
G |CRAR(%) Tier-11-Capital (%) 26.79% 20.88%

Utilisation of Borrowed fund and Share Premium

The Campany, as part of its normal business, grants loans and advances, makes investment, provides guarantees to and accept deposits and borrowings from its customers, ather
entities and persons. These transactions are part of Company's normal non-banking finance business, which is conducted ensuring adherence to all regulatory requirements.

Other than the transactions described above, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either fram borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other persans or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has also not received any fund from any parties [Funding Party)
with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly ar indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Funding Party ["Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or thelike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Figures for the previous period have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary, to make them comperable with the current Period.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
GSB Finance Limited

Ramakant Biyani
Managing Director
DIN Number : 00523178
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